



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

Bob Ross
Ross & Company, PLLC

JAN 17 2007

Louisville, KY 40229

RE: MUR 4012
Lewis for Congress Committee and
Bob Ross, in his official capacity as
treasurer

Dear Mr. Ross:

You were previously notified that the Federal Election Commission determined to take no further action as to the Lewis for Congress Committee, and you, in your official capacity as treasurer for the committee, and closed its file as it pertains to the committee and to you.

Since we last notified you, the Commission was involved in litigation with other respondents and recently concluded the matter as to those respondents. The entire file has been closed and this matter is now public. Documents related to the case will be placed on the public record within 30 days. See Statement of Policy Regarding Disclosure of Closed Enforcement and Related Files, 68 Fed. Reg. 70,426 (Dec. 18, 2003). A copy of the dispositive General Counsel's Report is enclosed for your information.

If you have any questions, please contact me at (202) 694-1650.

Sincerely,

Dominique Dillenseger
Dominique Dillenseger
Attorney

Enclosure
General Counsel's Report dated January 15, 1998

28044203754